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DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: YCH Housing Commission )
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director /
SUBJECT:. Review and Approve Housing Commission Meeting Schedule for Calendar
Year 2012
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

Staff recommends that the Housing Commission:
1. Review and Approve the Proposed Calendar of Meetings for the YCH for Calendar
Year 2012.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION

Article lll, Section 1 of the YCH by-laws state that the Housing Commission will meet at such
regular times in a schedule to be determined by the Housing Commission. Below is a
proposed schedule of meetings for the Housing Commission, taking into due consideration
YCH reporting requirements and deadlines. All meetings to be held at 2:00 p.m. in the Board

of Supervisors Chambers:

Thursday, March 15, 2012
Thursday, April 19, 2012
Thursday, May 17, 2012
Thursday, June 21, 2012
Thursday, July 19, 2012.
Thursday, August 9, 2012
Thursday, September 20, 2012
Thursday, October 18, 2012
November - no meeting
Thursday, December 13, 2012

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

CONCLUSION

In accordance with YCH bylaws, current practices and the needs of YCH, it is
recommended that the Commissioners review the proposed calendar, make changes as
appropriate and approve the calendar for the balance of 2012.
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